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MEMORANDUM
TO: Jonathan R. Lewis, City Manager
FROM: Sherry L. Borgsdorf, Director
CC: Danny Schult, Assistant City Manager
SUBJECT: Quarterly CIP Report — July - September 2011

DATE: October 7, 2011

BUTLER PARK AQUATIC FACILITY

The Design Team presented conceptual plans to the City Commission at its regular meeting on
September 12, Representatives from Kimley-Horn and Associates, the lead architect, along with
Counsilman-Hunsaker and Associates, pool specialists, described options and estimated costs for
both construction and operating. Direction was given to move forward on design of the aquatic
complex to include a 25-meter pool and leisure amenities; project timeline targets bid award in
2" quarter of 2012 with project completion in late 2012. Cost estimates range from $3.7-
$4.5million depending on options; $4.3million has been budgeted.

, Butler Park Pool
y 25M x 25 YD Pool w/ Sprayground &Leisure Pool

CANINE CLUB
A unisex restroom facility is progressing for construction at the Canine Club; projected
completion by the end of this calendar year.



